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Tundra Copper Corp Water License Application

1 message

Donald Penner <dpenner@tundracopper.com> Fri, Jun 27, 2014 at 10:48 AM
To: Erik Skiby <erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Dear Erik and Phyllis:

Please find attached the documentation | have prepared for a Water License for Tundra Copper
Corp. | will be sending by courier a duplicate hard copy set of all the digital documents in this
attachment. | have included a scan of the cheque written for this application so that you can
proceed.

Can you please let me know as soon as possible if a Nunavut Impact Review Board review
needs to be done?

Missing is the project summary translated into Inuktitut and/or Inuinnaqtun; can you please let me
know where | could send this to be translated? If there are any deficiencies, please contact me
by this email address or by cell telephone number 778-212-1950.

Thank you,

Best regards,

Donald Penner, P.Geo.
President & Director
Tundra Copper Corp
Cell: 778-212-1950

From: Erik Skiby [mailto:erik.skiby@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:05 AM

To: Donald Penner

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu

Subject: Please submit licence to the following

Please submit the application to the above noted people

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&search=inbox&th=146... 6/27/2014
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Tel / Téléphone / LY B>C [ Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopicur / Ab<+d¢ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / 1-855-521-3745
WARNING - This ication, including any ) s contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized

distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or
copying it. Thank you.

¢, el toutels) picce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et st & Pusage exclusif dufes) destinataire(s) ci-dessus, Toute autre personne est par
te avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le d aire ne peut étre joint ou vous est inconnu, venillez informer
expéditeur par courrier électronique imm édiatement et détruire ce message et foute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour voire collaboration.

) Merci de penser a Leavironnement avant dimprimer ce courricl / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printiag this emgil

E) WATER LICENSE APPLICATION-NUNAVUT.zip
6384K
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